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May 8, 2023 

 

 

Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

Office of the Clerk        

Washington, D.C.  20543-0001 

  

Re: Gwendolyn Carswell, Individually and as Dependent Administrator of and on 

Behalf of the Estate of Gary Valdez Lynch, III and Gary Valdez Lynch, III’s Heirs 

at Law v. George A. Camp et al. 

 No. 22-959 

  

Dear Mr. Harris: 

  

 The purpose of this letter is to request a 30-day extension of Respondents George A. 

Camp, Jana R. Campbell, Helen M. Landers, Kenneth R. Marriott, Kolbee A. Perdue, Teri J. 

Robinson, Vi N. Wells, and Scotty D. York’s deadline for filing a response to Ms. Carswell’s 

petition for a writ of certiorari.  Respondents’ response is currently due on May 25, 2023.  A 30-

day extension of this deadline would fall on Saturday, June 24, 2023.  Pursuant to Supreme 

Court Rule 30.1, when a deadline falls on a Saturday, the relevant period shall extend until the 

end of the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, federal legal holiday, or day on which the 

Court building is closed.  Accordingly, should you grant Respondents’ requested extension, their 

response to Ms. Carswell’s petition for writ of certiorari will be due on Monday, June 26, 2023. 

 

 Respondents have not previously requested an extension of their deadline to file their 

response to Ms. Carswell’s petition for writ of certiorari.  This request is unopposed by Ms. 

Carswell.   

 

 Respondents seek this extension due to pre-existing commitments which require 

Respondents’ counsel to be out of the office for several days in May as well as obligations in a 

variety of other matters pending before federal courts, including an amicus brief in support of 

petitions for writ of certiorari in this Court and dispositive motions in a case in the Western 

District of Texas.   
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Sincerely, 

 

//s// Thomas P. Brandt 

 

THOMAS P. BRANDT 

 
TPB/lol 

746262 

 

cc: 

Catherine Emily Stetson 


